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November 30, 2010

Jeanine Townsend, Clerk to the Board
State Water Resources Controt Board
1001 | Street, 24" Figor _
Sacramento, CA 95814 SWRCB EXECUTIVE

Comment Letter — Effectiveness Assessment Document
Dear Ms. Townsend:

Thank you for the oppertunity to provide comments on the Braft Guidance for Assessing Effectiveness
of Municipa! Storm Water Programs and Permits {State Board ‘qud'apee_--ﬂocument}_,

Under AB739, Cha pter 610, Statutes of 2010, the State Water Board is ';:h'a'rgea w%th_th;e-'de\}ré.!bpmea;_of
a comprehensive effectiveness Assessment Document "for evaluating and measuring the effectiveness
of municipo stormwater muanagement programs-undertaken, and permits issued, in gecordance with

Section 402{p) of the Clean ‘Water Act {33 U."’S;E..i’s'er:.'mﬂfp)}-_and‘:-ithisrdiviﬁ n,“and that promotes “the

use of guontifiable measures for evaluating the effectiveness of munitipal stormwater management

programs and provides for the evaluation of, at o minimum, ol of the following:
{1) Complinnce with stormwater permitting requirements, including olf of the following:
{A) Inspection programs;
{B} Construction contrals;
{C)‘ Elimination of unfowful discharges;
(D} Public education programs;
f?:’j..-ﬁew development and redevelopment retjuirements;
(2} Reduction of poliutant loads from pollution sources;
{3} Reduction of poliutants or stream erosion due to stormwater dischorge;
{4} improvementsin'the quality of receiving water in dccordonce with water quality stairdords.
{c} The state board and the regional boards shall refer to the guidonce dotument developed pursuant to
subdivision {o) when establishing requirements in municipal stormwater progroms and permits.”

In short, the framework is atming to assess the effectiveness of the Municipal Storm Separate Sewer
System {MS4} program implementation as a whole, with the assessments moving from counting
“outputs” {i.e., how many inspections were cond ucted) to locking at “gutcomes” {i.e., waswater guality
improved?).




As you may be aware, the California State Commissien on Mandates {Mandates Commission} in March -
2010 found the effectiveness assessment provisions of the San Diego Permit to constitute an unfunded

urge that the risks of incorporating prescriptive assessment fanguage ‘into MS4 permits be clearly
articulated to Water Board staff in the State Board Guidance Document.

We appreciate this opportunity to provide comments on the draft Guidance Document. Please feel free
to contact me at (818) 238-3940 or drynn@ci.burbank.ca.us if you have any guestions regarding these

comments.

Sincerely,

‘DanielJ.Rynn, PE. :
Assistant Public Works Director >
City of Burbank

Public Works Department




